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CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel) ... Sorry, Pauline. Good morning, Members. Thank you for being here this
morning. This is the August 16th meeting of the Council's Water Resource Committee. With us this
morning we have Vice-Chairman Charmaine Tavares, Member Joe Pontanilla, Michael Molina, and
Bob Carroll. Member Jo-Ann Johnson will be here shortly and Member Dain Kane is excused.
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Also with us this morning is Department of Water Supply Director George Tengan, Corporation Counsel
Ed Kushi. From Council Services Staff we have secretary Pauline Martins and analyst David Raatz.
And also this morning I would like to recognize a special guest we have with us today from
San Francisco, my sister Candie Shaffer.
Okay. So, Members, this morning on our agenda we're going to be discussing an update on the Pookela
Well. Also, we'll be discussing Hamakuapoko Wells and the, specifically, the amendment to the water
supply or to the Water Code of which we still have to adopt that relates to, that relates to the use of
contaminated water for drinking purposes. And also on our agenda, Members, is WR-19, the Special
Counsel matter on water-related issues that we may go, if we have time, may go into Executive Session
for discussion.
I just want to bring to your attention some comments that were made by Special Counsel that I think will
help direct us. And then we have WR-4, Water Use and Development Plan, of which we have an
ordinance pending, a bill for an ordinance pending that would require Council approval for water source
development agreements with private entities. And we discussed that pretty thoroughly at the last
meeting.
So for those of you who are in the Chambers please make sure your cell phones are off, and we're going
to start with testimony this morning. We have Frank Domingo followed by Robert Karpovich. I'm
going to allow three minutes for testimony and an additional minute to conclude. If you're speaking on
more than one item you get three minutes for each item. Mr. Domingo is going to be speaking on
Item 22, Hamakuapoko Wells .
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

MR. DOMINGO: Good morning, Michelle Anderson and Committees and Mike and all, Pontanilla,
Charmaine, Bob Carroll, Dain Kane is busy running around, and Jo Anne Johnson should be here pretty
soon. So now I'd like to speak on WR-22, the Hamakuapoko WelL You know I've been here, this is
the fourth time and each time I look at this thing is that it keep changing. So what we actually had
requested that stop the Department Water Supply to discontinue plans to use the Hamakuapoko Well,
delete
word "urgent" and "for drinking
, because
leads to something else
IS
are not
So
to

And that is what we were asking
the beginning, because it is shown and through everybody's
expertise and advise that the water is not, is not good. And, it doesn't mean that you should take that
water and put it somewhere else, because you never can tell what this Water Department is going to do.
They might take a pipe and divert it over to someplace else. And what is happening is that our water
supply is just about been depleted, and it is shown very clearly that we are going into something that
would be like a drought.
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We have all these homes up here in Wailuku and they plan to use the Wailuku water there. And so if
you do that and then all that homes by Kaunoa School, where are they going to get the water from? So
you can see that you have put a stress on the water of the Wailuku Aquifer and that I will not stand to
see our day ... (inaudible) ... is East Maui, Paia, and the other areas to be deprived of the water that
we've had for all these years.
And I will adamantly say this that some of you will not be, are not going to be here in the next election,
and I don't want to go through the same thing over again and come over with a new Council and asking
you guys to do the same thing. So I ask that you resolve this matter this year, and now and that you stop
the Department of Water Supply and discontinue plans to use the Hamakuapoko Well. That is what I'm
trying to say. And it's not fair for us in the Paia District to have to come here and tell you folks that we
are not going to be a prisoner of you folks.
MR. RAATZ: Three minutes.
MR. DOMINGO: Yes. I thank you very much, sir. I like how you said that. You sound like you're on T.V.
And I thank you very much for allowing me to talk, Michelle and Committee, and I hope you understand
that, put this thing to bed. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Domingo. Any questions, Members? Seeing none. Thank you very
much. Next, next to testify is Robert Karpovich, who will be testifying on WR-22 as well as WR-I,
followed by Hannah Bernard.
MR. KARPOVICH: Good morning, Council Members. My name is Robert Karpovich, I'm a resident of Paia.
Thank you again for this opportunity to speak. There's much confusion in our community, in our North
Shore communities as we see the 36-inch pipeline being moved around by ... (inaudible). .,
Construction. I can tell you that the citizens of the North Shore were relying upon this Council and your
resolution against the use of the Hamakuapoko Wells. Therein is the confusion. The Charter gives
authority to this Council to approve water use and development plans and major capital improvements.
proceeds. So it's,
You did the resolution, you took the money out of the budgets, but, but physical
to see
it's a confusing matter
like, we'd
Supply
to
proVISIon not to
wells
technically
only
one
so
in contaminated aquifers has been adjusted to apply only to the island MaID. So we strongly support
this. I must note that there's massive conversions ag land to residential being proposed, and the same
companies that have polluted the aquifers now propose wells to supply domestic water from these
polluted aquifers.
I hope that this Council will choose a different direction under their authority. Remember that the
treatment agreement, this lawsuit agreement with Shell Oil that, that they agreed to treat the water to
remove one of the chemicals, this does expire in time, in the 2030s at some point and then the burden of
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cost would be upon the County. There are other chemicals that are in the water that Shell will not pay to
treat, and I believe it's a very sound move to adopt WR-l and I highly support it. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Hang on, Robert. Members any questions? Robert, you mentioned other contaminants
that Shell will not pay to treat. Could you mention those contaminants that are not part of the, the
settlement agreement?
MR. KARPOVICH: Well, theirs are really simply for one chemical only, the dibromo-chloropropane, so the
other ones are the alphabet soup: the EDB, the TCP, the nitrates. I just noticed online the State
published a 2001 water test from Hamakuapoko that now has atrazine, which I believe the cane
company is still liberally applying atrazine to their cane lands, and it's, it's also been a problem on
Oahu. So more and more chemicals are leeching into the water. Of course the pineapple company is
using several replacements for the DBCP and some of which are now banned, banned as of 2007, but
they also ... because of the potential to migrate into groundwater, so none of these are a trigger for the
settlement with Shell to pay for treatment. And ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: So the, the, the settlement agreement is for GAC filters to treat DBCP specifically?
MR. KARPOVICH: Specifically DBCP. So there could be zero DBCP but then, and Shell wouldn't pay for
treatment, but then there could be high levels of TCP or EDB and then Shell would not be obligated to
pay some, something, operating cost of over, I believe, a million dollars a year for a million gallons a
well.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so, and so the GAC filter would not filter out, adequately filter out TCP and EDP
and atrazine?
MR. KARPOVICH: I'm not sure about atrazine, I'm not, I'm not really sure. They wouldn't pay for it.
I don't, I don't know to what levels it would filter out a combination of all these. And of course the
nitrates ... has no effect on nitrates, that's a whole separate technology. The GAC takes out the
the
DBCP are related
way.
not sure
nitrates are not --

--at

byGAC.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KARPOVICH: That requires a separate treatment plant.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Robert. And one, just one other quick question in relationship to the
bill for an ordinance referencing contaminated, use of contaminated areas underneath active ago We
added a definition that states, "Contaminated area means an area in which the water source exceeds the
-4-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 16,2006

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's maximum contaminant level goal." Could you please ...and I
want to indulge the Members to allow me to ask this question since it was not part of your testimony
even though you did speak about this ordinance. You are the one that originally brought to my attention
the difference between maximum contaminant level and maximum contaminant level goal. Could you
briefly explain the difference between the two?
MR. KARPOVICH: Okay. The, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency looks at chemicals that are
carcinogenic, which all these DBCP things are carcinogenic, and they, in setting the safe drinking
standard levels, they first say, if there is a safe level above zero then the maximum containment level
goal will be set at that level. But since there is no safe level above zero for these carcinogens they set
the goal level at zero. That's the first step in their evaluation procedure.
The second step is then what is, what is possible to detect, what is possible to treat to, and that, that
becomes the MCLG, I mean the MCL, it's the Maximum Containment Level, the allowable level by law
which is set based on the economics of treating.
CHAIR ANDERSON: What is economically feasible.
MR. KARPOVICH: What is economically feasible. And some areas of the world it's a great improvement, in
the middle of Idaho or absolutely no other water and people are being sickened by it. They've, they've
improved it by, but the MCL still allows a small amount but still and it causes disease. But the, the real
criteria of the Feds, the State, and our own Water Department has an MCLG of zero for these
containments, because ...and any level above zero can cause cancer by, by definition of the, the U.S.
Laws. So that, that's why I strongly support not adding more water online that has these in it at all and
then incurring expensive treatment, which removes a lot of it but not all of it. 'Cause then we're
degrading our water supply.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Robert. Members-MR.
Next

IS

MS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MS. BERNARD: Good morning, Madam, Committee Chair and Council Members. Mahalo for this
opportunity to speak. I'm the President of Hawaii Wildlife Fund and I'm speaking for myself both as a
former resident of Paia and as the president of an environmental non-profit organization. This is an
environmental justice issue. It was a huge mistake to allow DBCPs to be used in Hawaii and it was, it
was both wrong, borderline illegal, and immoral.
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And what I would just like to remind this Council is that we should not perpetuate this problem that was
brought to us from the mainland at a time when those organochlorines were prevented from being used
there and our ag industry allowed them to be used here. Please do not perpetuate this problem by trying
to remediate it in a way that will continue to cause more problems. It, it's not the final solution.
There are so many other options that we could explore. This is the second or third rainiest place on the
planet and for us to even consider using contaminated well water when we could be considering other
options. And I'd like to speak to the environmental justice issue to even think about continuing to allow
new developments and to irrigate our deserts for resorts to allow our visitors to experience a tropical
environment in a desert when we're asking our residents to drink contaminated water.
Mind you, even if it's been filtered would you want your grandchildren to drink it? Would you feel like
this is really the safest thing and the smartest thing that we can do when we know that there's lots of
loopholes and lots of problems with entities that are forced to clean up the mess that they've made? So
better to not to make the mess in the first place, of course, it's less expensive, it's better for all of us.
But to try and remediate a problem like this by allowing our residents to drink this water it, it's a legacy
I would not want on my head if I were you folks.
And I really support you and appreciate and acknowledge you for trying to get this ordinance passed to
not allow the use of contaminated drinking water. It's not the, it's not the way, it's wrong. So thank
you so much for continuing to move forward on this and not allow this water to be used for drinking
purposes for any of us, our visitors and our residents alike.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Bernard. Members, any questions? I'd like to recognize Ms. Johnson
this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Hannah, and thank you very much for testifying. I know you were
very active in the West Maui Watershed Partnership and some of the development plans with regard to
the water, watershed actually protection that was done and some
publications. So I. ..because we
have such a good background and because
talking Countywide about
know
is your thought regard to
specifically the areas of concern right now. But
already
water being
Kaanapali Water Company
the
Supply West Maui?
concern
people
people
MS. BERNARD: That doesn't mean that they should be. And I didn't know about what, what was going on
before in the West Side that people were actually drinking that water before, and I would have testified
against it at that time had the opportunity arisen. But it's more than just the organochlorines. The
nitrates, the nutrients, it's just fertilizers that are going into our groundwater. Those enrich the marine
environment, as you probably remember, you know from all the work we did over there. They cause
algae blooms, they smother our reefs, they kill our reefs. Our waters are becoming a soup of pathogens,
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nutrient rich waters that are warm, are just becoming, they're becoming a bath for the pathogens that are
also coming into our water to multiply.
And I know we used to go into the ocean to heal ourselves and now we go in the ocean and we can get
sick. So we are not being responsible for all of the different things that we're releasing back into our
water through our groundwater and that goes into the marine environment. And we need to start now.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I really appreciate that response, because I know that, that always is a
concern with, you know, from mauka to makai. The other question I have is in regard to the role that
agriculture and of course the percolation that occurs when you have fields that have crops in them.
What is your impression if we are able to use these waters for agriculture, do you support that because of
the fact that crops would be growing? They serve as a deterrent towards water actually moving, you
know, into the ocean more rapidly because they act as a buffer. How do you see the role of agriculture
with regard to this particular bill, and should we be utilizing that water for agriculture?
MS. BERNARD: Absolutely if the organochlorines like the DBCPs are taken out. If it, if it's nutrient rich, if
it's got nitrates and phosphates and phosphorus in it then it's okay. It's fine for the ag industry because
that's actually fertilizer for the, for the agriculture that's being farmed.
But we certainly want to be mindful and Wendy Wiltse did such great work with us from the EPA when
she was on loan to us back in the early '90s to show us how the, the addition of fertilizer enriches the
near-shore waters, it seeps through our groundwater and it's going to continue to do so for decades just
from the past ag practices. So we have to be, we have to be even more strict and more stringent and
more mindful now than we were even then. So we're paying for that past legacy that we didn't know
any better and we over-fertilized.
And I realize now that the ag industry is, is trying to save money and not over-fertilizing. But by using
reclaimed water for things like golf courses and for ag industry that's a better solution certainly than
drinking it. But it does need to be cleaned of toxic contaminants that can seep back into the water table
to the groundwater to
ocean. Because organochlorines are persistent and they
life and
bio-magnify, they bio-accumulate. So they can
marine life tissues;
and then we, we get
as
we...nursmg mC)1:ners OIII03LQ
IS

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I really appreciate
comments and
regard to
cost
involved to treat to the level that you're recommending, because the farming industry and particularly
small farmers are struggling and organic farmers, I'm sure, would want the highest quality water as well.
Who do you think is the appropriate party to pay for those costs that are associated with treating the
water to that level? The farmers or the County or the State or the chemical companies?
MS. BERNARD: Well, certainly, the chemical companies I would, I would love to see the chemical companies
pay for their mistakes or their, their actions that led to contamination of our environment. It's our public
trust doctrine that's been violated, but then, you know, as much as we can or cannot get from the
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chemical companies, certainly the County and the State can assist in making up the difference. Because
as you said our small farmers are, they're in trouble economically and we need to support them, we need
to be really smart about changing over into more sustainable agriculture for the health of our economy
as well as for our environment.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thanks very much, Hannah.
MS. BERNARD: Welcome.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Hannah. Any other questions, Members? Thank you very much .

. . • END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY • ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members, I am going to leave public testimony open for a little while longer.

WR-12

POOKELA WELL

(C.C. No. 05-44)

CHAIR ANDERSON: If you would tum to ...well actually I don't think you even need to go Item 12 because
there's really nothing in there. We're just asking for an update from the Department. So if Mr. Tengan
is prepared to give us an update on Pookela. Last time we heard the well was supposed to be online in
June and I think... no, actually, last update Mr. Tengan gave us he was saying August, which here we
are August. Mr. Tengan.
MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Madam Chair, Members. I'll just report on the major components of the project.
The pump, the well pump motor and electrical controls are about 90 percent complete. The discharge
piping sensors, controls and relays, they're about 80 percent complete. The chlorination equipment,
sensors, controls, and relays about 60 percent complete. The logic controls, which involves the SCADA
system also is about 10 percent complete. And the control building is about 60 percent complete.

we can see the
December 31, 2006. So that's

report.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan. I noticed that you were reading from a status report. Could
you provide that for us so that we would have that for our binders?
MR. TENGAN: Urn ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: I see Mr. Kushi also has a copy of it.
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MR. TENGAN: Well, this was intended to be an internal report, but if, I guess, if the Council wants it, I'll
provide copies.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Could you do that, provide that for us now because you, you read off quite a few
different ...
MR. TENGAN: As a matter of fact I do have some copies here.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Staff, could you get that to the Members so we have that for our
questioning. Thank you, Mr. Tengan. (NOTE: Mr. Raatz handed out the DWS Status Report.)
Members, questions? I'm going to open with Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. Good morning, Mr. Tengan. You mentioned the,
is it the logic control or SCADA? Could you go a little bit more into detail what that is about and why
it's only 10 percent complete?
MR. TENGAN: I'm not exactly sure as to what the logic controls are, but with regard to the SCADA system
that's our Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system. This gives us the ability to, to monitor
what's going on with the systems and in some cases even control what's happening at that particular site
remotely. So that would basically be it, I would think.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So is it, because it's only 10 percent complete, is it related to, maybe, the, I
guess, computer equipment, if you will, is not there yet -MR. TENGAN: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --or it hasn't been fully installed?
MR. TENGAN: No. I would think that we could, you know, even if without this we could operate the well, but
it would have to
on-site operation where someone
need to go to
to the
site and either
au1:onmtilc depending on...
based

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank

Madam Chair.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. In regards to the well pump water electrical controls
it says like, you know, we're 90 percent complete. But on the last sentence it said that the contractor has
not scheduled pump efficiency tests which may impact schedule, so I'm assuming that if it doesn't
schedule a test in time that probably this December 31, 2006 in-service date might not be met. How can
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we get the contractor to provide us that schedule so testing can be done? And, and by, by, by, by doing
that we may be able to meet the December 31, 2006 in-service date.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, that first item there is basically the, the physical part of the, of the project
whereby the well pump, the motor, and the electrical controls are being installed. Obviously, that needs
to be done before the pump efficiency test can be conducted. So as soon as that's completed then the
efficiency test can be done. Apparently, apparently the contractor hasn't scheduled anything yet. I don't
know the reason but I could find out.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. If we can get the, a date from the contractor so that, you know,
we, we know that it's going to be done.
MR. TENGAN: I could do that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yes. Director Tengan, could you review for us what the output of the well is going
to be or what the anticipated output is?
MR. TENGAN: As I recall, the 24 hour pumping capacity would be in the neighborhood of 1.5 million gallons.
It might be slightly less but that's the figure that sticks in my mind right now.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: And has some of those, some of that, in anticipation of this new well, I thought I
heard you say... (end of tape, start 1B @ 9:38 a. m.). .. in an earlier meeting that some of these meters
have been given out, have been released in anticipation of this well coming online. Has that occurred
and if it has how many, you know, gallons per day have been issued?
MR.
as to
processing requests for meters,
at
AU'-"",UA.'I".

on
figure,
We originally,
figure we used at

this
~~~HU"F,
was 300,000 gallons
a safe
to

an earlier
started
day. I
so
we

VUU'U'""

many
As to how much
issued, I would say that we've committed the 300,000 gallons. As to
meters exactly went in and how much of that water is being used, I have, I don't have any idea. 'Cause
a lot of these requests required some system improvements to upgrade the system to adequacy before the
meters could be issued. And some of this work hasn't been done yet by the, by the applicants.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. So, Mr. Tengan, when you say the output anticipated at
1.5 million gallons a day, that is the total amount that would be available for service?
MR. TENGAN: No. It's not. We use more conservative standard in determining how much water is available
for issuance of meters, and it's based upon the capacity of the source. In the case of wells, we usually
use a figure of about 45 percent to determine the availability of water for issuance of meters.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so that would be 45 percent of the total source availability, 45 percent -MR. TENGAN: That, that's correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --of 1.5?
MR. TENGAN: Yes. And I might add that I feel that it's somewhat conservative, especially in, in the
Upcountry area where we depend on, well, where we have surface water available also. And so it's very
critical that the Water Department monitors the levels in the reservoirs and try to manage that so that the
consumers can go, you know, on with their life on a normal basis without having to put them on
restrictions or conservation notices. And in my mind, we, we've been doing a pretty good job on that.
You know, in the past three and a half years we haven't really put anybody on mandatory restriction, or I
believe we might have asked for some voluntary conservation measure at some point in time. But we
have, we have not placed anybody on mandatory restrictions.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So the 45 percent, excuse me, of what would be anticipated for use would be about
750,000 gallons per day? Is that what you're scheduling for...
MR. TENGAN: Well, it would be somewhat less than that. As I said, we need to take into account what we
need from that source to back up our systems so that consumers needn't be placed on mandatory
restrictions. So we need to work with a figure between the 300,000 gallons and maybe about a little less
than that 750,000 gallons. But I don't expect that we would commit the entire 750,000 gallons for new
meters.
ANDERSON:

MR. TENGAN: That's something that needs to be determined yet, but we've been doing some background,
some in-house research, I would say. And we need, we need to look at the availability of surface water.
As you know, surface water is very weather dependent, and so we need to look at the weather patterns
and the historical surface flows and from there make a determination as to how much more meters we
can issue.
CHAIR ANDERSON: When would you anticipate having that done?
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MR. TENGAN: I have no timetable at this point in time, but I would expect that we would want to come up
with a figure before the well is placed online.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So we could get another update from you prior to the well going online?
MR. TENGAN: I'm not going to commit anything, you know, with respect to a date as to when we would get
something to you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So if 300,000 gallons has already been committed and you're anticipating using
something less than 700,000 and we don't know what that is yet, there's no way for you to give us an
idea of how much additional water might be available for water meter issuance at this point in time? Is
that what you're saying?
MR. TENGAN: Right now I couldn't give you a firm figure. If you want some kind of estimate from me, I
would estimate that we would be able to issue another 200,000 gallons for, in meters.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan. And just one more question and then I'm gonna turn it over to
Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: ... (sigh) ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Will the water--oh, I'm sorry. Will the water at Pookela be mixed in a reservoir with
surface water?
MR. TENGAN: Yes. The answer to that is yes. The Pookela Well or the Pookela Tank site is, is, it's like a hub
in our distribution system. Currently water from the Kamaole Treatment Plant goes up there. At times
we bring water from the Piiholo Treatment Plant down to the Pookela Tank. So and when we get this
well online it's going into that tank, also. So, yes. The answer to that question is yes.

questions.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So I'll yield the floor.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I know I sit way over on the side, so I've had my hand up for about three
times, but that's okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You gotta wave it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to find out with regard to the Department of Health, I guess,
their, their testing as to the water quality. I know we just received a report that listed some contaminant
levels on various water resources throughout the County. Is any of the water in this particular well at
this point in time, George, considered to have any contaminants that are of concern to either the public
or with regard to other legislation that we're looking at passing?
MR. TENGAN: I don't recall any specific contaminants in the, in the water there, but I do believe there was
some. And I do believe that, you know, there's none at the, at a level where it would be cause for
concern as far as meeting the safe drinking water requirements were concerned.
We, we did send the results to the DOH, the Department of Health and we got preliminary approval on
the water. But it's, since it's been so long that those tests were conducted we're going to be doing
another water quality test before putting it online.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and because of the concerns that are being raised by the
residents in terms of the drinking water I think that those levels, albeit they may be parts per million and
acceptable under safe water drinking standards, I think that's the issue that we're dealing with in the
previous discussion or in the testimony of the public. So 1'd be concerned that, you know, whatever we
do we make sure that the water quality is at least acceptable to the people that will be using it. With
regard to the contractor, now this was a pump that came from Germany? Is that correct?
MR. TENGAN: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Now, is, is that also causing a slight delay because the equipment is
not of U.S. manufacture, or are
to working on this type of
even though it's
manufacture?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Let's hope that the instructions are in English as opposed to German. The,
the question though, I guess, that I have is because of this equipment and with regard to the control
boxes and the computer technology. Are those control mechanisms also just specifically for this type of
equipment, or is any contractor able to handle that, and is the contractor a local contractor?
MR. TENGAN: I don't believe that any of these component parts were specifically designed for the project
other than the pump motor and the, and the pump itself. A lot of these items are standard materials that's
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used throughout the nation and based upon the needs for the well and the motor, or the pump and the
motor and, and I guess all the electrical requirements. The controls are designed to, to at least hold up to
whatever conditions the, they would be placed under.
So it's, it's not something that was specially designed for this, for this project here. It's like a light
switch. You can go down to the hardware store and if you have one that's out of commission you go
down to the hardware store and buy one and replace it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And the contractor then is coming from Oahu or the contractor is a
local contractor?
MR. TENGAN: The contractor is a local contractor who, I believe, had subbed, subbed out some of the work
to, you know, sub-contractors who may be situated in Honolulu or even the mainland.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And so that could also be creating some of the delay because of that
sub-contract? Is that correct? Where people aren't always here to work on the controls?
MR. TENGAN: Yes. We have had some scheduling problems but you know I don't believe that those
scheduling problems were significant to the extent that it's holding up the project from being completed.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And one final question. And that would be, because these controls
are standard controls are there any specifications with regard to the actual motor? Even though, you
know, it's manufactured in Germany, is there any issue with regard to the manufacture of this piece of
equipment that stipulates a particular kind of control must be installed in order for any warranties to be
applicable?
MR. TENGAN: Well, that's something that we rely on our consultant to look out for. With regard to the
specifications of the pump and the motor there were specifications for the construction of the pump and
the motor. And as far as I'm aware there hasn't been any problem with that.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --so

we

MR. TENGAN: Normally there's a one-year warranty with, with the project.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Madam Chair. You know, Mr. Director, the old saying
Rome wasn't built overnight seems to fit this project, this much anticipated well coming online. I know
a lot of people, including myself, have been waiting. You know, thank you for at least giving us a
tentative date today, I guess, the end of this year.
You know, with regards to the well pump the, it was mentioned that the contractor has not scheduled the
pump efficiency test which may impact the schedule. Do you know, in conversations with the
contractor, what kind of impact in terms of weeks could, if it, you know this well, this pump efficiency
test is not done? How long more it could impact this tentative date of December 31 5t? Are we looking
at by, by weeks, by months?
MR. TENGAN: Yes. Now, what this report is saying is that, you know, the scheduling of the pump efficiency
test may impact the overall schedule of the project. Obviously if, you know, the contractor waits a long
time to schedule that test then it's going to delay that project that much in time. So it would be in our
interest to push the contractor so that as soon as the test is ready to be done, it would be done. And
that's something we will, we would be keeping on top of.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And finally, in terms of cost are we, I guess, on schedule? Do you
anticipate any additional costs, which may go over, I guess, over budget and that you may possibly have
to come back to the Council for additional funding?
MR. TENGAN: No. I haven't had any requests from Staff to seek additional funding for the project. So I
don't anticipate...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No cost overruns at this time?
MR. TENGAN: That's correct. I don't anticipate anything right now.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Madam

Tengan,

update.
on
water meter
to another 200,000 gallons
day
issuance has
on the list that might service? Because
water that they need. Is that correct?

amount

MR. TENGAN: It's, it's somewhat difficult to pinpoint exactly where on the list we would be able to reach
with that 200,000 gallons of water. And the reason is because a lot of these requests require
improvements to the water system before the meters would be issued. And in many instances the cost of
these improvements become prohibitive from the applicant to put in these improvements to obtain their
water meters. So to pinpoint an exact number or even a fairly close number as to where we would end
up on the list is somewhat difficult to do.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: I see. Okay. Thank you. Okay, Members. With no objections we're going to defer this
item.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: ANDERSON, CARROLL,
JOHNSON, MOLINA, AND TAVARES)
ACTION:

DEFER.

CHAIR ANDERSON: And probably bring it up maybe towards the end of the year so we can see where they
are on, on getting this well online. And I think we'll also want to know once they start doing the pump
tests what the status is at that time.
WR-22

HAMAKUAPOKO WELLS

(C.c. No. 05-356)

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members. Our next item is Hamakuapoko Wells and if you will note -- Item 22
in your binder -- that we received a response from the Department on July 10th . And we had requested
that they send us a schematic of how the pipelines are being laid and they responded with a map. And
I'm going to ask Mr. Tengan, first of all, if he would...Members, have you found that, that item in your
agenda? Okay. I'm going to ask him to give us a brief explanation ofthe pipes.
And just to give everyone kind of an update on this, at the last meeting we had requested whether or not
an Environmental Impact Statement or Environmental Assessment had been done for laying the pipeline
in a manner different that what was approved in the Supplemental Environmental Assessment. And we
have checked with OEQC and, and there has not been an Environmental Assessment issued to that
office. And at the last meeting Mr. Tengan said that he would have to check with the staff person on
that, who was on maternity leave, so I'm hoping Mr. Tengan has had a chance to do that, so we know
what
status is
so

we
please
Members, not
a
explanation. It
same page about
discussing when we,
we get
specifically
interested is where you are currently laying
and where you intend
to further. . .I mean, I think it's pretty obvious on the map, but we, I want to just make sure where it
says, new waterline, 36-inch. Members, you see that? And then it says, new 12-inch waterline. So
we're going from the Hamakuapoko Well over towards Paia, and then it looks like it goes up mauka of
that, also. Mr. Tengan, could you please explain this to us?
MR. TENGAN: Yes, Madam Chair. We currently have an existing line going from Well No.1, which is lower
in elevation than Well No.2, to Well No.2. And the purpose of doing this was to, so that we could run
the water from Well No. 1 through the GAC filters located at Well No.2. So as far as the new pipeline
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going in there's going to be, it's going to be a line .. .I don't believe ... anyway there's going to be a line
going from Well No.2 down to the Paia Tank.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And that, I don't see that on this schedule, on this plan. Could you ...
MR. TENGAN: If I may, may I come up there and see what map you're looking at? (NOTE: Chair Anderson
met Mr. Tengan at the edge of the stage and he pointed out its location on the map.)
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, do you see where Well No.2 is? It's that round dot that has a line that says,
Schedule C, Hamakuapoko Well 2? And so what is the purpose then, Mr. Tengan, of taking this
waterline from Well No.2 to the Upper Paia Tank?
MR. TENGAN: Well, as originally planned in the East Maui project, it was intended to use the water from the
two Hamakuapoko Wells and bring it down into Paia and then supplement the Central Maui system.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, we know that was the original intention-MR. TENGAN: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --and that's why the Council passed a resolution asking you not to do that. So are you
telling us that you intend to go forward and do that?
MR. TENGAN: Well, I believe I was asked at one of the meetings, when discussions were ongoing prior to the
resolution, as to our intent on the use of those wells. And as I recall my response to a question, well,
would you continue to use the wells or would you discontinue using the wells? And my response, as I
recall, was that unless I'm directed not to use the wells, you know, it would, I would just have the
responsibility to use the wells to the best benefit of the County. And, and because the water is in
compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Act requirements it would be irresponsible on my part to
abandon the wells when the wells are, are in compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Act requirements.
so are

telling us

HiU.HU

to go

to

remove
we, we were
to
we
go ahead
use
we
doing
the Honolulu Board of Water Supply's facility is going to be working. But we need... yes, and you
know I, I agree with you that the chemicals are a concern and that they need to be addressed. And we
would address them based upon the best technology available to treat the water and to put it in, you
know, to put it in our systems, so to make any health effects that may be, that may occur to the
consumers as minimal as possible.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Tavares.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Director Tengan, you said that if you were directed not to use it. Who gives you that
direction?
MR. TENGAN: Well, it could be the Mayor or the Council.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Well, hasn't the Council already given you that direction via the resolution?
MR. TENGAN: I don't believe that the resolution is direction setting.
consideration.

I believe the resolution

IS

for

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Well, because I think, according to the Charter, we cannot direct any Department to
do anything, and that's my understanding. And so that it becomes the responsibility of the
Administration to, to provide that direction for your Department. May I ask Mr. Kushi if he would
verify or clarify that for us?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Madam Chair. Member Tavares, you are correct. Section 3-8 Subparagraph 2 of the Charter
basically prohibits this Councilor any of its Members to give orders to any County employees or
officers. So in essence your resolution, which was passed several months ago urges the Administration
to discontinue, I guess, whatever you, you urged the Administration to do.
In the scenario of Administrative Directors, I would think that the Mayor would then take that resolution
and do what he wants with it. And if he agrees with the resolution then Director is, direct the Water
Supply to act accordingly.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:
Madam Chair?

Uh-huh.

Thank you for that clarification.

May I ask another question,

ANDERSON: Certainly.
IS

contractor is
to move some
old landfill out here
as you recalled the,
the, I'll use the word "agreement" for lack of a better word right now. But in the agreement with the
people that were challenging the EIS they wanted to see the pipeline reduced in size from the 36-inch
pipe and it was agreed that for certain .. (end ojtape, start 2A @ 10:08 a.m.) . . a transmission line, or a
24-inch line would be put into place. And so the contractor would, is trying to mobilize now and we're
working with Solid Waste so that we can get into the site and, and the contractor can start moving some
pIpes.
A ....U .....LA"A,
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: How much was that contract approximately? Is this for the waterline installation,
right?
MR. TENGAN: I would say in the area of a couple million dollars.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. I guess we can look it up.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. It's my recollection that it's $4.5 million. You know, just a second, Mr. Molina,
and I'll afford you an opportunity. I just want to follow up on a few things that were just mentioned.
First of all, we don't as a body, Council does not give directives to the Administration but we do set
policy. And the resolution was a policy statement by this body and after it was passed the Mayor
publicly announced that he had no intention of using the Hamakuapoko Wells for drinking water and
never did. Yet, he put in our current budget a request for funding for the Hamakuapoko Wells, which
this body denied. And now you're telling us you're just ignoring our policy directive or our policy
statement and going forward. It's very disappointing, Mr. Tengan.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, if I may. I'm waiting to see what the Council will be doing on the contaminated
well ordinance. That would certainly give me direction as to what not to do with the well. So if the
Council would take action on that it then it would clearly give me that direction as to what to do with the
well.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I guess we'll have to pass that out today, Mr. Tengan, to assure that we get this
Administration to pay attention to the policies that this Council is setting in water use.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, ifI may. With the passage of that ordinance it would clearly dictate to me as to
what we can do with the wells. So if the Council would do that and give me definite direction then I
would appreciate that, and I wouldn't be held in limbo myself.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan. We appreciate your position. Mr. Molina.

MR. TENGAN: I believe the old Maui High School campus had its own wells. I don't know that they're not
contaminated. I would believe that if there's concern about the H'poko Wells being contaminated I
would think that the wells that used for old Maui High School would be more contaminated since it's at
a lower elevation.
So in any discussions with regard to the use of the old Maui High School there would need to be
discussions if there's a need for water. The project itself would need to develop some kind of source and
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if the Hamakuapoko Wells are out then it would make that project or the success of that project
somewhat more difficult.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. And one last question, Madam Chair. Following up on
the issue of the usage of the wells itself. If, you know, the Administration decides or you get the
directive from the Mayor to proceed, will the Department go out there and educate the public and
reassure them about the chemical concerns and the technology available?
Because I'm afraid, really concerned that, pardon my language, that all hell may break loose, if...you
know people have been, you know, after the last series of meetings we had, the folks out there were
under the impression that, okay, more than likely the well, I guess, the opening of the wells will be
stopped. But now, you know, upon our conversation today it seems like there may be a different
direction. But can you at least assure us that if it is the Department's will to proceed that you will go out
and educate the community once again?
MR. TENGAN: Mr. Molina, we have had several meetings with the community. And at each meeting my
observation has been that those in opposition of the wells have formulated their, their minds, and they're
not about to change their minds regardless of what kind of evidence we produce. Because at one time I
was of the understanding that if we take care of the nitrate issue then it would be okay to, to use the
wells.
But then when we said that we would look and pursue treatment for nitrates then the minds changed
again, the wells are still not good. So I don't know that. .. you know, with some people I would expect
that, you know, we could, we could, as you say, educate them on, on the quality of the water, but with
some people I believe their minds have been set and they're not about to change.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. This is going to be quite a challenge indeed, but anyway thank you for
your comments. Thank, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I might add, Mr. Molina, that the
excesslve COlltamllt1atlon
years ago.

at

School were

for

or
answer
towards some
completion because the contract has been let.
we are able to
for agricultural purposes will the configuration that we have, I guess, of where it will be stored
be able to be separated from the potable water and then be utilized for farming or will it not?
MR. TENGAN: Member Johnson, if the water is intended to be used by A&B or HC&S then it can be
separated and that we could pump to their reservoirs directly. But my understanding, in discussions with
HC&S, is that they don't want the water where we could deliver the water economically. Where we had
desired to put the water was at a reservoir at a lower elevation than, than the Wailoa Ditch. HC&S has
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indicated that if we're going to trade off on the water then they want it up at the ditch, at the Wailoa
Ditch, which is located where the Kamole Water Treatment Plant is.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And I guess this would be for Mr. Kushi then. If, let's say, according
to Mr. Tengan's statement that HC&S or A&B wants their water in a specific area, if we make the water
available at the area where we want it would, would they be compelled then to just utilize it? Or do they
have a specific say as to where they want the water placed so that they could better utilize it?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, Member Johnson, I'm not sure what the question is. But you're dealing with, I'm
assuming that we are dealing with private parties that have their own private systems. And I would
think you would have to strike a deal or an agreement, and you just can't force them to take what they
wouldn't want to take. This is in exchange for H'poko water for ditch water, which we would then
process. Is that the scenario?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, from what Mr. Tengan is describing there's a lower reservoir and I'm
assuming that, that is under.. .is it County control, George, or is it private?
MR. TENGAN: No, it's not. It belongs to HC&S.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh. Okay. I thought it was under County control. So anyway then I guess
we couldn't just go dumping water into their reservoir without their permission. So that answers my
own question.
The, the other thing that I want to fmd out though is that, is there storage? That I know currently it
probably wouldn't be that easy to truck water, but is that another option? Ifwe're able to truck water to
a location that would be agreeable to them instead of us pumping the water all the way up which costs
more for like the electrical costs, would we be able to just deliver it like we do out in Kahakuloa or
Honokohau? I guess George.
MR.

a
~~UJ~VJ,~orec()nOlmlcrul)

MR.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --if that works.
MR. TENGAN: I would say it's economically not feasible. The cost of trucking water is much more than the
cost of pumping water.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.

- 21 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 16,2006

MR. TENGAN: Because when you truck water you, you know, you're trucking like three to five thousand
gallons at the most. And you know one trip might cost you couple hundred dollars just for one trip.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And how about our small farmers getting access to the water? They
would not have access to the water because the lines are not there? Is that correct?
MR. TENGAN: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah. Madam Chair. Could we pose a question to maybe the Finance Department
and/or Corporation Counsel that is like, what are the options or the impacts should the County cancel the
contract related to the waterline installation from the Hamakuapoko Well No.2 to the Upper Paia Tank?
I think if we had some of that information too, you know, we could make a better, better decision.
Because if we're going in the direction it looks like we're going in I think that we need to look at that as
an option and what the consequences are of that. I mean it's not unheard of that the County has
cancelled contracts in the past. But I'd like to know what those impacts are if, if that should occur or be
one of the options. I have it written out also, I could give it to staff.
The other question I had for Mr. Tengan. When you talked about the lower level reservoir could you tell
us where it is on the map in relationship to the, the lines, the waterlines that are in here? I know Kamole
Weir is at the bottom right. So it would mean pumping the water from the Hamakuapoko Wells up to
the Wailoa Ditch that's somewhere in that area? Is that, that's correct, right? And the ditch isn't on this
map or I can't see it.
MR.

MR.

correct.

a uu...,.u'>.u to makai Glr,eCrlon

on

Hamakuapoko
No.2
a reservoir
on
reservoir that we would want to place it into. Maybe with my colored map it
easier to see. I just got this, this morning.

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah. It's, it's a little .. .it didn't come out in color, so I guess it's a little hard to
figure out.
(NOTE: Mr. Tengan walked over to Councilmember Tavares s desk and pointed out its location on the map.)
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Oh. Okay. Yeah. It doesn't show up on our maps very well. So that's the ditch
that, I mean, the reservoir that you would want to have pumped it in if we're going to do a trade of water
withEMI?
MR. TENGAN: That's correct. For the rest ofthe Members' information that, that reservoir sits almost directly
west of the Hamakuapoko Well No.2.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Are you through?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, I find it very disturbing that the Department cannot force this water on the
agricultural companies if they don't want it that they are forcing it on the residents ofPaia who've come
out in mass opposition to this water replacing the pristine water they're currently drinking from lao
Aquifer. So you know, Mr. Tengan, and a couple months ago you told us that you were going to lay the
tank towards Upcountry for agricultural purposes and that the line would just be laying in the middle of
a field going nowhere. And now you're telling us a whole different scenario that you're now laying the
line towards the Paia Tank. So can you explain to us if there was some kind of a Administrative
decision?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, if I may? The project always included a connection from the Hamakuapoko
Wells down to the Paia Tank. If you were under the impression that it wasn't going to be then I don't,
you know, I have no explanation for that. But we, the project always intended to connect the wells to
the Paia Tank.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I understand that and that's why we passed a resolution asking you not to do that. But
what you told us several months ago is that you were going to lay the pipeline towards Upcountry for
the purpose of ag use and that the
it was connected, would be going n ..."un,PTP
MR.

Madam
get
News.
going to ask the one testifier that came late to testify, ,-,,,-,.n,,-',,,",, hpt{u'p we
our break,
because she does want to testify on this item. So Christina Hemming has come
from Paia for this
matter.

. .. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .•
MS. HEMMING: Good morning, Council. My name is Christina Hemming and I'm here on my own behalf. I
would just.. .it's very interesting to hear the different questions that you have posing towards the
Director and I can sense his frustration. For me, personally, as a member here in the audience I would
- 23-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 16,2006

love to see a PowerPoint presentation being delivered by either Mr. Kushi or Mr. Tengan or the, the
Council body itself, so it would be really easy and clear for everybody and everybody be on the same
page, so to speak.
I'd also like you to consider what it would be like if you worked hard and lived in Paia and went home
everyday and looked at your kids and wondered what was in the water when your wife was making
spaghetti or while you're in the hot shower and wondering if your filtering system on your little Brita
thing is working, so that you don't have a kid with any kind of cancer or any kind of medical problems
or develop something yourself. And this would be an ethical question about taking in the intention of
the Department of Health and applying it to drinking water standards and how you would like to be
treated personally.
I am hearing Mr. Molina lives up in Makawao, so he wouldn't be subjected to the water, and he's more
concerned about the old Maui High School project versus the thousands of people that live and drink
and you know the tourist destinations. And I'm saddened that there's not a way for Maui to have clean
water for all of the people who come and visit here and live here. I mean with all the rainfall that we
have we should be able to create adequate water supplies for everybody without having to use these
contaminated wells, which the, the old Department of...the old Water Board settled in the late '90s for
$3 million and a 40-year chemical processing plant which is going end soon anyway. You know
40 years is nothing.
So I would like this Resources Committee to think of the long term of all the polluted wells on the
island. What are you going to do with everything? The contracts that are made by an Administrative
approval that the Council has, has wanted to take out of the budget and then the money that is wasted.
So it's, must be frustrating to be in your job and it's certainly frustrating to read the adequately reported
news in The Maui News. So I would really like everybody to please think, would I want to take this
water in? Am I going to develop cancer from this? And consider it from that point of view. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Hemming. Any questions? Ms. Hemming, excuse me, please come
back. Ms. Hemming,
sorry. Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER
May I ask
where did
come
assertion that I do not care
about the health and welfare of the people of Paia, because I mentioned about the old Maui High
School?
MS. HEMMING: I am sorry if I implied that. I just felt that the, the type of questions that you started off
asking Mr. Tengan and the priorities that you would probably have in your mind, you were probably
later on going to of course, get to the health and wellbeing of the citizens. I'm sorry that I, I presumed
that the first couple of questions you asked were centered around the old Maui High School.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, I asked that question initially because other questions had been already
asked with regards to the health and welfare of the water for the people of Paia.
MS. HEMMING: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And I did vote on the resolution to oppose the H'poko Well, so I just wanted
to make sure you have that clarification in your mind that I am...
MS. HEMMING: You were just wondering how there was, they were going to get water.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. And along, but I do want to assure you and the rest of the public that I
am concerned about the health and welfare of the people of Paia with regards to the usage of this water.
So that is a high priority.
MS. HEMMING: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Thank you.
MS. HEMMING: Thank you for representing us .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Okay. Members, we're going to take our morning break.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I have one question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh. I'm sorry, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
understand there's a pipe
goes
cost to connect that

Fast

regards to the
Well, I
T(YUJl'Il"il<:! Makawao.

0',,<,1'0....,

MR. TENGAN: Mr. Pontanilla, right now the dual waterline, I believe, is corning down, it goes from our
Olinda Treatment Plant out to about Kimo Drive, I believe. And the State is going to be constructing or
they have started on a lateral corning down Kimo Drive. So if you take that point and even if you were
to draw a straight line from, from that point to the Hamakuapoko Wells you're probably talking about
four, five miles I would think. So that would be equivalent to about, let's say, five miles, easier to work
with. It'd be almost 30,000 feet of linear, 30,000 feet of pipeline. And to pump at the most a million
and a half gallons per day through that pipeline the cost benefit would be somewhat not economical, not
feasible.
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Let's say, you could do that with a six-inch waterline, you know. The cost to put in a foot of six-inch
waterline is probably, probably exceeds $100 per foot. So if you multiply 100 times that 30-some or
nearly 40,000 feet of pipe, what's that about $4 million? So you know that's in a straight line now, you
know, and if you gotta go through the roads, obviously, it's going to increase the cost of it much more.
So I would say that it wouldn't be economically feasible to, to connect that water or use that water for
the dual ag line.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Well, what would be the break-even point? In other words, how long
do we see before the well line, if we propose to do it, that $4 million or $5 million, would be the
break-even point? Or maybe, Chair, we can pose that question-MR. TENGAN: Well, maybe I can ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --from you for some response, the possibility of doing that connection.
As I read the Farmers Bureau written testimony, part of the problem is during the drought that they draw
water from these wells from H'poko for their crops. So maybe you can kill two birds with one stone.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and we don't intend to and never have intended to prohibit the use of water for
agricultural purposes, just for drinking water purposes. So I think that's a good question, Mr. Pontanilla,
regarding the dual waterline. And we will follow up on that.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, may I try to respond now?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure, Mr. Tengan.
MR. TENGAN: The dual ag line, as you know, is owned by the State. So with regard to a break-even point for
the Department, there is none. If that was the scenario under which the Hamakuapoko Wells would be
used and then, you know, let's say we were prohibited from using those wells and the only use would be
to use it into the, use it with the dual ag line. Then we would,
mind, you know, we would turn
over those wells to
State and the State
to go
pipelines to connect to
dual ag line that's being
right now. So as
a break-even

COUNCILMEMBER
those farmers?

So we

turn over

to

State to

water

MR. TENGAN: That's what I would envision.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Ifwe could follow up with a letter. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. So, Members, just to summarize, we're going to take
our morning break, corne back and discuss the amendment. As you all recall, we did pass this bill for an
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ordinance restricting the use of contaminated water on active ag land. We passed it out of Committee
and then I recommitted it because it included Lanai and Molokai. And since they're a one aquifer island
we didn't want to hann their ability. So we've now rewritten that ordinance to exclude those two
islands. And it's in your binder quite a bit from the back, I'd say, about a quarter of an inch from the
back of Item No. 1. It's dated June 21, 2006. And so we will be discussing that when we come back
from our break. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Madam Chair, are you going to close public testimony at this point?
CHAIR ANDERSON: I'll do that after our break.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, we're going to take a ten minute break. We'll reconvene at a quarter
to eleven. ., . (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

10:37 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:59 a.m.

. . . (end of tape, start 2B)..•

CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel). .. Thank you, Members, for that break. The Water Resource Committee of
August 16th has now reconvened. So, Members, I would like to just address one more question to
Mr. Tengan on the Hamakuapoko Wells Item WR-22. And then we're going to move on to WR-1 which
contains the ordinance, the bill for an ordinance regarding use of contaminated wells. And we have
passed out a new draft concerning this, which you all have. And because it's under WR-1 and not under
WR-22 Hamakuapoko Wells, we're going to have to close out this item and move on to the next to
address that. So I, I just want to ask Mr. Tengan if in regard to Hamakuapoko the, did you check on
whether or not an Environmental Assessment is being done regarding Hamakuapoko and what the status
might be?
no.
had the opportunity to do, to

to

so I

to

MR. TENGAN: Yes,
CHAIR ANDERSON: --the pipeline?
MR. TENGAN: Basically the purpose of that was to be able to take the water from the Hamakuapoko Wells up
to the Kamole Treatment Plant for use Upcountry.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: And then, Mr. Tengan, in the past -- and I think that it still stands -- under emergency
drought conditions there was permission to use the Hamakuapoko Wells Upcountry. And in the
transmission of that water for that purpose is that different from what you're doing the Environmental
Assessment for currently?
MR. TENGAN: Yes. Because the, as you know, the Hamakuapoko Wells was intended for use in Central
Maui. And to take the water up to, to the Upcountry system wasn't addressed in the original
Environmental Assessment and, or Impact Statement. So that created a need or our wanting to take the
water up to the Upcountry system as a backup source or even use when, when dry weather conditions
call for it required, required a new Environmental Assessment.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So I did send you a letter requesting an update and status on that. So I'm hoping
that you can get that addressed before our next meeting. Would that be possible, Mr. Tengan, since your
staff is back?
MR. TENGAN: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much. Okay. Members, we're going to defer Item WR-22 -VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: No objections.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --for further discussion at our next meeting.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: ANDERSON, CARROLL,
JOHNSON, MOLINA, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)
ACTION:

DEFER.

ANDERSON:
now
an '-'H.'AH~.U~"-'
Members, was to establish a
as
we
Water
going to be reviewing and
Code, which is currently the Board of Water Supply Rules, that
adopting eventually_ So the current ordinance actually has the language of the Hamakuapoko, excuse
me, the language that says, contaminated area underneath active agricultural, under active agriculture,
excuse me. Water from wells located on the island of Maui in a contaminated area underneath active
agriculture shall not be provided for human consumption. For purposes of this section "contaminated
area" means an area in which the water source exceeds the United States Environmental Protection
Agency's maximum contaminant level goal.
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Now in lieu of what we were told this morning, Members, and actually at Mr. Tengan's request that we
give him a policy that is legally adopted beyond a resolution, I have had Staff give us a new amendment,
which I've passed out to all of you specific to the Hamakuapoko Wells. And I have been advised by our
legal counsel and Council Services that, because this is narrow in scope and because it's already been
posted in regards to Hamakuapoko Wells, that it's appropriate for us to discuss and adopt today this
amendment, because it's narrow, more narrow in scope. And I can't find my copy. I guess I gave it to
somebody. Can I get another copy? Thanks, David.
So, Members, this is the, a memo that was just handed out August 16th • This revises Section 14.01.050
by deleting the amendment that I just read in its entirety and replacing it in the same section to read,
"Hamakuapoko Wells. Water from Hamakuapoko Wells 1 and 2 shall not be provided for human
consumption."
Now, Members, we thoroughly discussed this many months ago when we passed this ordinance out of
Committee unanimously. And the only reason I recommitted it to our Committee at the first reading
was because of the issue regarding Lanai and Molokai. So in order for us, I think, to move forward on
this in an expeditious manner and settle this issue once and for all for the people of Paia and to carry out
the policy direction that this Council already adopted I think it's appropriate for us to just narrow this
down to the Hamakuapoko Wells, address the issue in a legislative manner. And between now and first
reading I will make sure that we address Ms. Tavares' concern regarding the contract that has already
been let for the pipeline. So if there's discussion on this, please? Ms. Tavares followed by
Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah. If you could, Ms. Anderson, Chair Anderson...we're looking at the, the draft
bill that's dated what? August 1, 2006? The last, the last bill in our ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: UnderWR-l.
MR. RAATZ: Madam Chair.

MR.

My understanding
is to
at
that the Committee
previously
recommended for passage that's attached to Committee Report No. 06-59, that's the third numbered item
on the WR-l part ofthe agenda, the recommitted Water Resources Committee Report No. 06-59.

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Could you give me the date of the transmittal?
MR. RAATZ: Dated April 21, 2006.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And that ...
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MR. RAATZ: And I, I believe it's, it's at the very beginning or near the very beginning of the WR-1 materials
in the Members' binders.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, have you found it? Because I, I don't see it in my binder.
MR. RAATZ: In the Members' binders under WR-1 the first item should be County Communication No. 05-46.
And then the very next page should be transmittal from the County Clerk recommitting the Committee
Report that I referenced, No. 06-59. And the bill is attached to that Committee Report.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: The first document.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Has anybody found the recommitted VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --Committee report?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: It is the second as Mr. Raatz described.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Raatz, could you provide it to me, please? It's not in the binder.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: It's dated April 24, 2006.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Members, have you all found it? So the Bill is attached to the Committee Report
and what we're going to be doing is amending the Bill, which is Section 14.01.050 at the bottom of
Page 3, and amending it with the language that I just passed out to you. And then I guess, Staff, please
correct me ifI'm wrong since we recommitted this we then have to-VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Pass it out.
--re,

correct?

it's
sent back so
action really carries no weight at
Committee now to take another look at the, at the Bill and decide how to deal with
CHAIR ANDERSON: So then I guess we would be recommending passage of the Bill and sending it to first
Council, I mean, to first reading at the Council. Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah. Would it be appropriate then to make a motion to amend this, to replace it
with this? Or we haven't adopted it yet?
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MR. RAATZ: It'd be up to the Chair how she wants to handle it. But technically speaking from a
parliamentary standpoint the first motion would be to move for passage of the, of the Bill again and then
amend it-VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
MR. RAATZ: --to incorporate this new language.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. Thank you for the clarification, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Question for the Water Department in regards to this. Because of the
letter that we received from the Farmers Bureau how do we handle drought situation without utilizing
the, the wells? Do you have a alternate plan?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, if I may respond to that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan.
MR. TENGAN: As you mentioned earlier we were using the water from the Hamakuapoko Wells, pumping it
Upcountry. And you asked about the EA. At the time when we used those wells during the drought
conditions the Mayor had declared a state of emergency, which was followed by the state of emergency
declaration by the Governor. Based upon the Governor's declaration it waived the requirements at the
time to use those wells for emergency purposes to take the water Upcountry. And since the last drought
we haven't had any need to pump water from the H'poko Wells up to the Upcountry system.
However, you know, it's always been our intent to, to use those wells in case of a drought Upcountry.
Therefore with a pass ... , with a passage of this ordinance, you know, these wells will no longer be able
to be used to support any... well,
me add one more thing before I make that statement. With the use
of the wens
farmers or the Board
that we needn't place the farmers on mandatory restrictions.
And
Board,
made a proper decision by not placing
users on mandatory
lanrnelrs to
on
not affect the,

So any, I would say that, you know, their ... any loss because of the dry weather conditions at that time
was not cut down to a minimum with the use of the H'poko Wells, because they, they weren't placed on
mandatory restrictions. Now with the passage of this ordinance here restricting or not allowing the use
of the wells this would take that option away from the Department in supplying water Upcountry in
times of need.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Direct effect to the fanners.
MR. TENGAN: What's that?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: It would have a direct effect to the fanners?
MR. TENGAN: In drought conditions I will say yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is there any other source that can be utilized, Mr. Tengan, for non-potable water for the
agricultural community Upcountry during drought that could be possibly developed such as getting
more stream flow from EMI?
MR. TENGAN: Well, I don't know how you would increase stream flows in dry weather conditions. And
we're taking all the water we can through the existing intakes into our reservoirs.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Madam Chair. Mr. Director, in terms of the usage of
H'poko water in times of drought for Upcountry, so is there any other backup source for drinking water
in times of drought for Upcountry if we do pass this measure that you can think of at this time?
MR. TENGAN: Well, we are working on, you know, putting the Pookela Well online. And we also have an
agree ... or we're working on an agreement with Maui Land and Pine for their development of a well and
turning that over to the County. And based upon our current discussions the developer is willing to
provide some capacity from that well to the County, providing some benefit for the, to the County by
accepting the well for operation and maintenance.
COUNCILMEMBER

terms

TENGAN: So
terms
capacity (,ArnnQ,l"Pri
the same amount of water times drought

it

TiT"""n

would?

MR. TENGAN: I would think so; however, you must realize that if a developer puts a well the Department
and the County would have to commit a certain amount of that water for the developer's project. So, so,
you know, you, it wouldn't be a 100 percent replacement.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Johnson followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Mr. Tengan, because the ... at least from my understanding with regard
to the potable water that would be going to the farmers, when this water is utilized during periods of
drought it is basically the treated water that's going to the farmers? Is that correct?
MR. TENGAN: Yes. We've always run the water through the GAC plant and up to the Kamole Treatment
Plant utilizing the booster pumps there to pump it further Upcountry.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And based on the testimony or my questioning of one of the
testifiers, she recommended that all of these other contaminants be removed; therefore, the potable water
would be better for the farmers to use. And, are you in agreement with that statement with regard to the
water quality?
MR. TENGAN: Well, if the water was, could be taken directly to the ag, agricultural consumers and the
customers they needn't be treated for or run through the GAC Plant. They could, they could use the
water as it comes out of the well. I don't know if that answers your question, but. ..
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well it's a little bit different than what Ms. Bernard had said because she felt
that it was important to have the contaminants taken out which would imply that it does get filtered
through the GAC.
MR. TENGAN: Yes. From an environmental perspective it would be better to clean out the water with, in this
case, the DBCP through the GAC Plant and then send it to the ag users. As a matter of fact, one of the
proposals or options that we were looking at was to run the water through the treatment plant and then
into the plantation's reservoirs, so that we would minimize any impacts the contaminants or the existing
contaminants would have on the, on the groundwater aquifer.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Now because the period of time is drawing near whereby, I guess,
the chemical companies who are providing the filters would not be doing that, do you know how, how
much
IS remammg
their agreement to continue to provide those filters?
to

on
guess one

it was

that correct?
MR. TENGAN: Well, time is relative and you know I don't know what, how relative 30 years is to the testifier.
But for me 30 years is more than a lifetime right now.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And I agree with you. So you know that I just trying to get a sense of
where we're going, and then the GAC filters, from my understanding, are only to address the issue with
water that is potable water. Is that the agreement? It's not to be used for any other purpose, so if, if for
other...
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MR. TENGAN: As I recollect, yes. I think that's the understanding that if it's not used for potable purposes
then the manufacturers wouldn't be responsible to reimburse the, the County for any expenditures
incurred in using the wells.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Now if, let's just say, for all intents and purposes, that the water is
potable and it's not being used though necessarily for human consumption but that the potable water is
being used for the agricultural community would that in essence violate that agreement if we were to
provide it only to the farming community?
MR. TENGAN: I don't think so. Because the water would be going through our domestic use systems and you
know so the... as I understand in that case when it goes through our system and not through a separate
ag system the defendants would be responsible for reimbursement to the Department.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Now the, the amendment that we have before us, the Hamakuapoko
Wells water from these wells shall not be provided for human consumption. Automatically, the way I'm
reading this and it may be Mr. Kushi that has to interpret, but the way that I'm reading this is because it
would not be potable water, which is what we would deem to be used for human consumption, in
essence this particular amendment which shut down those wells eliminating all possibility for use. Is
that correct?
MR. TENGAN: That's correct except for use by the plantation ifthey so desired.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But if it's for use by the plantation then that would in essence invalidate the
contract. Is that correct? Because the only thing that's coming through is the potable water and if
you're looking at, it shall not be provided for human consumption, that is potable water. You understand
what I'm saying?
MR. TENGAN: I think so.
TAVARES:

MR. TENGAN: I think
you're trying to say
is that
water is not
although
potable
quality, and
it's used strictly for agriculture going into a separate ag system then
defendants
wouldn't be responsible to reimburse the Department for that cost of delivering that water.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And that's my point that because of the fact that we're setting a
standard and saying basically potable water would be for human consumption. We're, we're basically
making a statement that only non-potable water would be going to, I guess, the farming community and
that's not what we're planning on doing. So I, I don't...and Madam Chair, I think that what's

- 34-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 16,2006

happening is the Hamakuapoko Wells and I know how the local people feel, they want them to be closed
entirely.
But my biggest concern is that if the wells are closed completely there will be no opportunity for the
farming community to get the use of the water from those wells. And obviously they're using the
potable water right now, and the chemical companies who contaminated the water would be totally off
the hook. We would have to pay for all of those filters. So that, that's my concern the way that I'm
reading this.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well. I, I think that's assuming a lot, Ms. Johnson. We'd have to look at the contract,
the settlement agreement and you know there, there is in the handout that had the map attached to it, the
last page shows all the various scenarios for the use of Hamakuapoko Wells. And there is still the
possibility that they can use it strictly for in trading water with EMI or--I guess it's EMI--that they
would have use of it through their ditches. So that is still a possibility.
And I would like to ask, as far as the Kamole Water Treatment Plant the expansion of that clear well
tank, Mr. Tengan, as I recall, that expansion is allowing for twice as much water in that holding tank as it
currently now has. And so that also would provide backup for drought conditions for farmers as well as
the Pookela Well. Is that correct, Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN: Madam, Madam Chair, if you recall the size of that, that reservoir or tank is, will be three
million gallons per day. That's about one-third of the demand Upcountry on a daily basis. Right now
it's quite dry Upcountry and the total demand for the system is about 10 million gallons per day, so you
know you have only one-third of the daily storage there.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is that, is that at the finish of the tank's replacement? I'm talking about the replacement
tank that we just MR. TENGAN: Yes.
ANDERSON: --passed.

ANDERSON: So you're saying, Mr. Tengan, that the Kamole clear water
and when it's finished it will be one or three million?

now holds 1.5 million

MR. TENGAN: Yeah. I forget the exact size of the existing tank, but the new tank will be three million gallons
storage. And if you don't have any more water going into that tank then the three million gallons
represents only one-third daily storage.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And will the Pookela Well go into that tank? It won't.
- 35-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 16, 2006

MR. TENGAN: No. It's not.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. It's a different tank:.
MR. TENGAN: The Kamole Treatment Plant is located about the same elevation as Haliimaile. Pookela is
located above Makawao Town. We've ... I don't think: we've ever brought water from Pookela back
down to Kamole.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So, Members, you know this is a policy decision and -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --I ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I had one more question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank: you. Mr. Tengan, you mentioned about water development by
Maui Land and Pine. When is that expected?
MR. TENGAN: Well, we, we are working on an agreement with Maui Land and Pine. We haven't finalized
that agreement, and I would think: that unless we finalize that agreement Maui Land and Pine would be
holding back on proceeding with their project.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So they haven't started?
MR. TENGAN: No.
to

a

it
a

IS

a

COUNCILMEMBER
MR. TENGAN: But that's not to say that it's going to take the whole year.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. TENGAN: In the case ofPookela it's taken over three years.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank: you. Thank: you, Chair.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah. Madam Chair, I will be supporting this resolution, this resolution, this
amendment at the proper time. But what I'm looking at--and I thank you for singling this out--this is a
single issue for the time being. . .. (end of tape, start 3A @ 11:29 a. m.). .. information on safe water as a
whole. And I would ask the, you Chair, to entertain having someone from the Clean Water Branch of
the State Department of Health come here and give us a little mini-course in Safe Water, you know,
101 something so that we can all get some factual information. I mean one of the things I understand is
that the standards in Hawaii are stricter than the Federal standards, for one, and that these standards can
change and how do they go about being changed.
So I'd like to hear from the people who are actually administering the program Statewide so that we can
get some real facts and figures and explain about the contaminant levels and, and then all of those things
just for our information and for the public's information, also, before we go any further. But as far as
H'poko is concerned we have some options to substitute water that can make it a win situation all the
way around. Mr. Molina and I live in areas that get H'poko water when there's a drought, and I think
the last time we had any water from H'poko was what, three, four years ago, Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN: Probably more than that.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: More than that?
MR. TENGAN: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. 'Cause it's been a while. The other thing that, that concerns me is that when
there is a drought or we suspect a drought is coming that we're asking the farmers to cut back. And to
me the farmers should be the last ones cutting back. The residences should be cutting back first. And
you know I think that's fair because we need to be supporting our agricultural community and they need
the water to grow those crops. And if you don't water crops regularly then you get a crop that yields less
per acre and that impacts
whole economy.
impacts the quality
the food product
they're, product they're, they're raising. So I
we should be like trucking water
we
to cut
water.
So I think that there are some options out there that we can look
or hopefully everybody can look
into and get on the same page in, and you know I still see people ...the water conservation program and
this on this island or on the islands is, you know, it is getting better as far as the education of the public.
But I still see people watering in the middle of a hot day in the summertime. That is a total no-no, that
was wasting more water, it just evaporates. So you know set your sprinkler systems to water at night or
in the early morning hours. You know there's .. .I don't hear too much about, you know, turfrot because
they watered at night all the time.
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There are people that are still, you know, washing down their driveways and their garages with water.
There are lots of opportunities for people to conserve water. The Water Department has offered free
fixtures for low flow fixtures so that we can conserve water. There's all that going on but we need to get
more of that out there. And I do think the Department is doing a good job with getting this water
conservation message out. But there are these kinds of ways before we look at drastically reducing
water by the agricultural community. So that's my two cents worth. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for that, Ms. Tavares, because I think you're absolutely spot on. There's
other ways to address drought and cutting back residential use before we cut back on our farmers. And
thank you for bringing up the issue of having some kind of an instructional session from State DOH. I
have been in discussion with Stewart Yamada of DOH regarding this, and he's said that he would be
happy to come over and give us a PowerPoint presentation. So we're working on that and that will be in
the next, you know, month or so that we'll have that on our schedule.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Members, I would entertain a motion to recommend adoption of this ordinance so
we can move it forward.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So moved, Madam Chair. I move that we adopt the ordinance as, as attached to the
Committee Report of April 21, 2006.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Members. We have a motion to adopt the bill attached to Committee Report
April 21, '06. And a second from Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Molina.
ANDERSON: Members ...

VICE-CHAIR

Madam

May, may I do the amendment --

CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes. Please.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: --now?
CHAIR ANDERSON: As the maker of the motion, Ms. Tavares, please. You have the floor.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you, Madam Chair. Before we get into too much deep discussion, I move
that we amend the ordinance as attached to, or the bill attached to the Committee Report by deleting
Section 14.01.050 and inserting the new Section 14.01.050, Hamakuapoko Wells, water from
Hamakuapoko Wells 1 and 2 shall not be provided for human consumption.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Members. Moved by Madam, Ms. Tavares and seconded by Mr. Molina to
adopt the amendment as she just read. Discussion? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Kushi, because of the way that this is worded currently and also because
of the agreements with regard to the GAC filters that the chemical companies have with regard to
treating the water for potable purposes, what, in your opinion, what effect would this particular wording
have on the continued cost being borne by the chemical companies in that agreement?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, Member Johnson, I don't know. I'd have to check with the, some other member
of our staff who has reviewed that settlement agreement and if this has any effect at all.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. But essentially their agreement is that it shall be for potable water
only, right?
MR. KUSHI: Again, Member Johnson, I don't know.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Alright.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Johnson, I read the settlement agreement not that long ago and I saw no separation
between potable and non-potable. I mean there was no distinction as to the use of the water for potable
or non-potable. Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yes. Madam Chair.
by substituting
proposed

MR.

amlend the

I correct? So

CHAIR ANDERSON: That's been deleted -MR. KUSHI: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --in this motion.
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MR. KUSHI: Further that this motion is to adopt the entire Bill, which contains other provisions specifically
repealing Chapter 2.88A of the Maui County Code and adopting Chapter 14.01, 14.02 as well as
reserving other Chapters.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. And, and I, I did want to explain again, because it's been some time since we've
looked at this ordinance. Basically what it does is it takes those things that are currently in the County
Code regarding water and puts it into this one Chapter and then adds definitions. And so, Mr. Kushi, as
we go forward with the rules that you have provided us, they will be incorporated into this chapter.
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, so they will be subsequently amended accordingly.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KUSHI: Okay. Fine.
CHAIR ANDERSON: This is just to kind of earmark that section in the, in the Charter for the purpose of
developing our Water Code. Okay. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Mr. Kushi, if this issue moves forward today, would you anticipate by
the time it comes up for a vote before the full Council to have some kind of a reading or an opinion as to
what would happen to those wells and the payment of those GAC filters?
MR. KUSHI: Yes. Madam Chair. Member Johnson. If it, if the, your Committee Staff will make a request so
we can, you know, calendar it. I will check with specifically Ms. Jane Lovell and then get back to you
as to the effect of this Hamakuapoko Well provision on the liability, continuing liability and
responsibility of the defendants -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
get

to

reading

IS.

it

concern
water, maybe
want to use this.
I really am
water is not able to
treated to a standard
would be able to use by going through the GAC filters then my concern
would be who's going to pay for that?
You know, and if the wells are to be just closed completely and this is not to be a source that would ever
be utilized for any purpose that's another matter. But right now I'm just not sure of the way that this is
worded if, if the agreement stipulates that the GAC filters are only to be provided for potable water and
that's my understanding, it's not to be, you know, used for agricultural purposes. I'm just not sure.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, there's already a GAC filter on the Hamakuapoko Well. There's already a GAC
Plant.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I understand that. But what I'm saying is with regard to the actual filters
and the cost that the chemical company has agreed to pay, will they then stop paying any part of the
maintenance or the filter cost because of this particular amendment? That's, that's my concern. And
then what would the cost be for the County to continue to do this and then provide the water to the
farming community?
CHAIR ANDERSON: We'll look into that for you, Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Ms. Anderson, could I have a short recess, please?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Certainly.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Like a minute.
CHAIR ANDERSON: At the call of the Chair we'll be in recess ... . (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

11:41 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11:42 a.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Members, for that short recess. Okay. Any other discussion on the motion
on the floor, Members? Ms. Tavares.
Madam
to Hamakuapoko Wens, I
discussion
went
willing to give the
as was expressed our
next
we
putting it as law. And so this is what is, what is occurring today and the situation
not going to go there.
where this is necessary. And I think a lot... oh no,

is not
is by
gotten to a point

I just think that we put this in here now, if it turns out later on that there are other options that we can
consider, we can amend again or the Council can amend again. But I think to basically stop the project
we have to do this. And I would be interested to know what those consequences are for stopping the
project or canceling the contract or whatever it may be so that we know at going in here what it's going
to cost us to do this and that the community knows what it's going to cost us to do this. Because it is
taxpayer dollars that are paying for these capital improvement projects.
- 41 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 16,2006

So, Madam Chair, I thank you very much for allowing this single specific portion of the ordinance to be
entertained for adoption today. And I hope that the, the message will get out loud and clear about what
this Council's position is on the use of these waters for human consumption. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Any other comments, Members? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to read from the portion, from the Maui County Farm Bureau.
And it said, and this is under the section that it talks about examples, "The H'poko Well supplies water
to the County drinking water system during drought emergencies. Upcountry farmers rely upon this
emergency water supply in times of drought when other water sources are insufficient. Since the water
is delivered to the farmers through the drinking water system the water would not be available to
farmers if the well is closed by this ordinance."
So I just want to state for the record what the Maui County Farm Bureau's particular position is on this.
I will very reluctantly support this proposal at this point, but if the answer that comes out from
Mr. Kushi is that there is any difficulty or if this will cause a hardship for the farming community
because of the passage of this ordinance I will not be supporting it at the full Council.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You mean in regards to the-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Hamakuapoko ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: --settlement agreement for GAC filters with the chemical companies?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And also because of the fact that the way that this is worded ifit means
that we will now have to bear the cost of any of that treatment, I want to know what the costs are to the
County. If it's worth it to the County to pay for those GAC filters so that we can provide safe quality
water to the people that would be utilizing it for their fields to a higher standard then I would support
that.

our
to result from this action.

an n ...,,\,,rtlln,11"u
is protected because I
reluctantly supporting this.

",-,AUlUH_'iS ""JUJJlUU-UH)

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. We do have other sources that could be used such as Pookela
and the fact that they could still work in cooperation with EMI and finding other avenues in these
options that they have already developed for the use of Hamakuapoko for non-potable purposes. Any
other comments, Members? Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Madam Chair. In this particular matter, it's sort of like
we're caught between a rock and a hard place in that on one hand, you have one part of our community
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who doesn't want it, and then you have another part of our community who's lived with it for years. But
at the same time when you look at the overall issue of health it should apply to everyone.
So I will support the amendment and with the hope that it maybe spurs the development of the Pookela
Well, expedites it, gets it online fast to use as a potential source in the event that we do have a drought.
And being that this is generally the time of year when we've experienced droughts in the past we've
been very fortunate the last several years not to have any drought.
So knock on wood, I hope we don't experience a drought for some time. And when we do get a drought
again that Pookela as well as other sources are online to meet the demands ofUpcountry in the event of
a drought. So I'll be supporting the amendment. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I, too, will be supporting your amendment.
Hopefully that we can get Pookela online by December 31 st. Hopefully we can get that schedule from
the contractor that's doing the welL I look forward for the Department to work with Maui Land and
Pine for additional resources. Like Member Molina here, you know, hopefully we don't get a drought
from now until December. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. And also, Members, I just want to remind you that we can
also set a policy direction and work towards looking at conservation at, first, at residential, commercial
uses before we cut off the farmers. That's another option to look at. Any other comments before I call-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: One more comment.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --for the vote?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER

our class on Safe
can
a better un(ler:staJl1dlng.

Well, I
we can schedule it
reading 'cause
is going to
be two weeks. But
look at that, we might be able to do it the week of first reading and
have to
talk to Mr. Yamada about that, to see if that's possible. Okay. Any other comments before I call for the
vote? All those in favor of the amendment signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Opposed?
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AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Molina, and Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Anderson.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN :

None.

ABSENT:

None.

VOTE:

EXC.:

Councilmember Kane.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION:

REPLACE SECTION 14.01.050 OF BILL REPEALING CHAPTER 2.88A
AND AMENDING TITLE 14 OF THE MAUl COUNTY CODE, RELATING
TO THE COUNTY WATER CODE.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Members. That is six votes in favor. One excused. No noes. Moving on to
the main motion, I'll just call for the vote. All those in favor.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any opposed?
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Molina, and Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Anderson.

NOES:

None.
None.

ABSENT:

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING OF REVISED BILL.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Again, that's six in favor, one excused, Mr. Kane. Thank you, Members. The
amendment and the main motion passed unanimously, and I think that sends a very clear direction to the
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Administration. I think it helps Mr. Tengan out in knowing what he needs to do in planning the future of
Hamakuapoko Wells, and hopefully he can come up with some alternatives that will please the farm
community. And I know what we've done today has set those residents in Paia at ease that they don't
have to be coming down here begging us to take action for something that they feel very strongly about.
And after all, we should be working in any way possible, Members, to make sure that we can provide
clean drinking water for our residents without the extreme expense of having to treat it which is always
at risk, because nothing is fail safe. And just a tail end on this, I would like to note that there have been
wells shut down because of contamination that have been used for drinking water. And many of the
wells that are currently being used for drinking water are right at the maximum contaminant level. And
so we need to be looking at this as a broader issue for the County.
And I appreciate the concern that this Committee has shown in dealing with this issue and, Members,
we're still a long way from developing water policy for the County and that is our job. So we're going
to be moving forward on that. Hopefully as we go through these water rules and regulations that will
give us the opportunity to set policy as far as conservation, drought measures, and such. So I appreciate
all of your attention today, Members. With no objections we will accept the testimony provided in
writing by the Maui Farm Bureau into the record.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Members.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yes. I noted that we have an updated report from the Department of Health on the
groundwater contamination maps for the State of Hawaii.

not

our

we

I'" .....("!P ...

ANDERSON: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. Great. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and we have a new item in our binders, that I just put in, called water quality. So
that, as you can see, it's getting rather unwieldy to have so many items interrelated. And so I just made
one item for water quality and we'll be putting all of that in there.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. Great.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
WR-19

SPECIAL COUNSEL FOR WATER-RELATED MATTERS (C.C. No. 05-42)

WR-4

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (C.C. No. 05-38)

CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, we're going to defer the rest ofthe items on our agenda.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (pRESENT: ANDERSON, CARROLL,
JOHNSON, MOLINA, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)
ACTION:

DEFER.

CHAIR ANDERSON: No objections? Thank you. So thank you, Staff. Mr. Tengan, thank you for being here
today. Mr. Tengan...
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Madam Chair. We need to close public testimony.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes. Well, as I close the meeting public testimony will be closed. Is there anyone here
that wants to testify? We have nobody. So public testimony is closed. Thank you to Pauline Martins
and David Raatz for your assistance today. The meeting of the Water Resources Committee of
August 16th is now adjourned. . .. (gavel) . ..
ADJOURN: 11:53 a.m.

APPROVED BY:

, Chair
Water Resources Committee
wr:min:060816

Transcribed by: Daniel Schoenbeck
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